
From: /o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=37e7d16f0b1c4adab5052040aa3cf9b1-mason kush on behalf of
/o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=37e7d16f0b1c4adab5052040aa3cf9b1-mason kush </o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=37e7d16f0b1c4adab5052040aa3cf9b1-mason kush> 
Sent: Sunday, March 10, 2019 11:57 AM EDT 
To: Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com> 
CC: Liza Hodskins <lhodskins@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: Meeting with Katie, Erik, Holly on Tuesday 

Emi –

 

Just as a heads up, something has come up and Katie isn’t going to be able to make the meeting on Tuesday morning with Holly,

Andrea and Erik. I’ve been asked to please pass along her regrets, and I’ll be back in touch regarding rescheduling or otherwise as

soon as possible

 

Thank you,

Mason


